

## Baby Puppy Sweepstakes - Judge: Mrs V Schneider (Qld)

7	Mrs J Ireland: <b>GRAEDON CHARMIN OSCAR</b> 4100397534 22-03-2024	Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
27	Ms M Browning & Ms S Wyburn: <b>JAJA ROMANCING LEXI GRACE</b> 4100396561 20-02-2024	Chihuahua (Long)
96	Paula Hill: <b>MAGICMINE MIDNIGHT ANGEL</b> 4100395015 04-02-2024	Staffordshire Bull Terrier
105	Miss K Maguire & Miss L Clifford: <b>MACELTIC OF COURSE ITS ME</b> 4100398209 20-03-2024	West Highland White Terrier
107	Miss K Maguire & Miss L Clifford: <b>MACELTIC REMEMBER ME</b> 4100398207 20-03-2024	West Highland White Terrier
119	S Phillips: <b>LARONA RUNAWAY BRIDE</b> 4100397523 24-03-2024	English Springer Spaniel
120	Mr J Callery: <b>SPRINGDAX KAVYA SHARMA</b> 5100142787 08-02-2024	English Springer Spaniel
172	Ms T Milen: <b>MEINRAD FRED WEINER</b> 4100395774 28-02-2024	Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
173	Ms D A Rodgers: <b>MEINRAD NANCE WEINER</b> 4100395775 28-02-2024	Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
187	Ms J J McKernan: <b>DEBRIGNAC SWEET DISPOSITION(AI)</b> 6100146345 23-03-2024	Whippet
192	Wayne Carter: <b>WAYKREST RED PENNY</b> 4100397963 09-04-2024	Australian Cattle Dog
197	Mrs D Kent: <b>OATLAND SILV</b> 4100396569 22-02-2024	Australian Kelpie
245	Mr R Scells & Mr J King: <b>KHINGSAHL DREAM CATCHER</b> 4100396252 28-02-2024	Rottweiler
254	Mrs D Bexton: <b>ORIENTA THE MVP</b> 4100397003 08-03-2024	Shiba Inu
255	Mrs D Bexton: <b>ORIENTA THE SUPREME LEGACY</b> 4100398298 19-04-2024	Shiba Inu
287	Ms D Elms: <b>JENNDE ROCK YR SOCKS OFF</b> 4100387782 24-04-2024	Lhasa Apso
288	Mrs D Elms: <b>JENNDE WILDEST TIME TO PARTI</b> 4100397779 24-04-2024	Lhasa Apso
289	Mrs .D.Elms: <b>JENNDE SMOKING GUN</b> 4100397780 24-04-2024	Lhasa Apso
291	Mr J L & Mrs A R Callan: <b>SENGKYILA DAKINI LUNA ECLIPSE</b> 4100398125 14-04-2024	Lhasa Apso
292	Janene Clemence: <b>SENGKYILA DAKINI LOTUS MOON</b> 4100398128 14-04-2024	Lhasa Apso
308	Mr J M Brown: <b>TZUAVE WATCH THE WITCHES BURN(AI)</b> 4100397460 16-04-2024	Shih Tzu
310	Mr J M Brown: <b>TZUAVE KARMA IS A WITCH(AI)</b> 4100397461 16-04-2024	Shih Tzu

**1st 245 2nd 255 3rd 119**

## Puppy Sweepstakes - Judge: Ms M Schelbach (Qld)

46	Maghera Kennels: <b>GOOLARABANG PANDEMONIUM</b> 4100389961 04-08-2023	Chinese Crested Dog
57	Mr S & Mrs B J Standley: <b>CH. MALTICE SUMMER OF MY DREAMS</b> 4100391681 04-10-2023	Maltese
75	Rebecca Ross: <b>TUCKOMBIL LADY IN WAITING</b> 2100138887 26-12-2023	Australian Terrier
85	Tyla Sparks: <b>TUBBERCURRIE WILD CARD</b> 4100389813 28-07-2023	Jack Russell Terrier
99	Tabatha Duke: <b>BABABALOO DUCHESS WILLOW</b> 4100398039 26-11-2023	Staffordshire Bull Terrier
116	Mrs D Wilkes & Mr M & Mrs P Clarke: <b>STARYANKS TAKE MYSELF DANCING(AI)</b> 6100145372 22-01-2024	Cocker Spaniel (American)
121	Mrs C Toscano: <b>CUDGERA POMPONELLA CATHNTINA</b> 2100612862 23-01-2024	English Springer Spaniel
128	Miss R Caddell: <b>CH. GOLDMARTINI CROUTONS ON TOP</b> 4100389627 02-08-2023	Golden Retriever
136	Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: <b>COPPERKEE HISTORY INTHE MAKING</b> 4100394061 12-12-2023	Labrador Retriever
198	Mr M & Mrs M Matthews: <b>SOUTHSPIRIT LETTHE LIQUOR TALK</b> 5100141723 23-11-2023	Australian Kelpie

<b>224</b>	Mrs D Neilson & Mrs J Waugh: <b>ANTUDOR ENCHANTED FOREST AT WAMPHYRI</b> 4100394537 14-12-2023	Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
<b>260</b>	BRONTE HARRIS: <b>RALENTI DONT BE FOOLED</b> 4100394835 03-01-2024	Boston Terrier
<b>281</b>	Mrs T Grimason/Windress & Mr A Grimason: <b>BREMILIE NO STRINGS ON ME(AI)</b> 5100141500 10-12-2023	Great Dane

**1st    128    2nd    46    3rd    57**

---

# Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs V Schneider (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

## Australian Silky Terrier

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

1 Absent Japatina Kennels: ~~CH. JAPATINA AINT GOT TIME FOR DAT~~  
7100049622 12-07-2021: Grand Ch C.I.B Karlyermar Aint  
Wizlin Dixi - Ch Japatina In It To Win It

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

2 Absent Mrs A C Glass: ~~BRUNKERVILLE JUST MY LUCK~~ 2100606362  
07-08-2023: Brunkerville Arlo Lanne - Brunkerville Clover  
Lanne

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

BOB \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

3 Absent Mrs. AC Glass: ~~GRAND CH. NEUT GRAND CH. DAZZLESILK~~  
~~CHAOS IN MOTION~~ 4100243216 25-05-2014: Ch.  
Chanwarra Blue Force - Brunkerville Valley Of Jewels

BNOB \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

## Biewer Terrier

### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

4 1st Mrs S Woodruffe: ~~TANTEEN STARGAZER~~ 4100397021 26-  
03-2024: Dandy Boy Von Weisse Orchidee (Imp Usa) -  
Cosmique Joyful Joyful (Imp Nzl)

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

5 1st\* Mrs S Woodruffe: ~~TANTEEN WHISPER~~ 4100397019 26-03-  
2024: Dandy Boy Von Weisse Orchidee (Imp Usa) -  
Cosmique Joyful Joyful (Imp Nzl)

## Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

6 Absent Mrs C Ross: ~~HOLLINGLEN TICK TICK BOOM~~ 4100397237 27-  
03-2024: Ch. Matmor He Who Entertained - Ch. Kahleyvale  
The Crown Jewel

7 1st\* Mrs J Ireland: ~~GRAEDON CHARMIN OSCAR~~ 4100397534 22-  
03-2024: Ch. Cudyncae Nobodys Fool - Graedon Charming  
Enuff

### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

8 1st Miss A K Dunne: ~~FASUSQ WHAT WAS I MADE FOR~~  
4100393573 03-11-2023: Ch. Sup.Ch. Matmor Pomp And  
Ceremony(Ai) - Ch. Fasusq Dont Dream Its Over

### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

9 2nd Mrs E M Slingsby: ~~CAVTOWN HERE COMES THE SON~~  
4100373625 07-06-2022: Ch. Cawtown Conquistador - Ch.  
Cawtown Distant Memories

10 Absent French: ~~NINJACAVS JACK SPARROW~~ 4100375952 10-08-  
2022: Fredricos Fitzpleasure - Wintamist Just A Poppy

11 1st\* Mrs K Somerfield: ~~PECASSA'S GONNA BE A MIGHTY KING~~  
(IMP NOR) NO46749/22 13-04-2022: Pecassa's Boy'za  
Sprudle - Zamia Caressema

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

12 Absent Mrs C Ross & Mrs S Boyce: ~~CH. ALEXABELLE MAYBE MAGIC~~  
2100568812 15-07-2021: Ch. Alexabelle Reign Supreme -  
Alexabelle Come What May

13 2nd K & M Munro: ~~CH CHEVALOVE DEBT OF HONOUR(AI)~~  
2100591969 03-09-2022: Am. Ch. Am.Gr.Ch. Pl. Brookhaven  
Here Comes Hogan - Ch. Chevalove Lady Madonna

14 1st\* Miss A K Dunne: ~~FASUSQ BRAVE NEW WORLD~~ 4100382880  
01-01-2023: Ch. Marcavan Liberator - Fasusq Lie A Little  
Better(Ai)

### Class 11 - Open Dog

15 1st Robert Crapp: ~~KABOB ANTICIPATION(AI)~~ 4100352570 06-  
03-2021: Aust /Nz Ch Homerbrent Accolade(Im P UK) -  
Kabob Unconditional(Ai)

Ch 14 Pts 11 Res 13

### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

16 1st\* Mr R Crapp: ~~KAMONTRY MABEL FOR KABOB(AI)~~  
4100393417 30-11-2023: Blg. Ch. C.I.B. Dutch. Jr.Ch. Neth.  
Ch. Vdh. Ch. Riverdale Of An Excellent Choice (Imp Nld) -  
Kabob All In Time At Kamontry

### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

17 Absent Mr K & Mrs M Munro: ~~CH. CHEVALOVE CHLOE~~ 2100598967  
20-02-2023: Sup.Ch. Chevalove Backtodafuture - Chevalove  
Ur Sex Is On Fire

18 1st\* Ms S D Walsh: ~~CAVTOWN TAJ MAHAL(AI)~~ 4100388482 20-  
06-2023: Time Of Magic Of An Excellent Choice (Imp Nld) -  
Cawtown A Breath Of Cold Air

### Class 11a - Open Bitch

19 1st\* Mr G B & Mrs J A Wilshier: ~~CH. CAVLAMOUR POMP AND~~  
~~PIZZAZZ~~ 4100353713 07-05-2021: Sup.Ch. Matmor Pomp  
And Ceremony(Ai) - Ch. Matmor Shes Got A Way

Ch 16 Pts 8 Res 19

BOB 14 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 13 Dog

### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

20 1st\* Ms S D Walsh: ~~CH. NEUT. CH. DAPSEN STAR OF INDYIA~~  
3100347641 23-09-2016: Ch. Dapsen Destruction Man - Ch.  
Dapsen Swing Sister

BNOB 20 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

## Chihuahua (Long)

### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

21 Absent H E J Bright: ~~CHAMPION TOYOPET TIS NOW OR NEVER~~  
4100368929 10-03-2022: Ch. Bramvers European  
Gentleman ( Imp. Jap. ) Jap - Toyopet Devil In Disguise

22 1st\* Mrs J L Watt: ~~CH. WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE~~  
4100376857 26-08-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp  
Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Angelica Pickles

### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

23 1st\* Mrs J L Watt: ~~SUP.CH. A2O CH C.I.B. WACHOWA O O~~  
~~SEVEN~~ 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy  
Special (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Angelica Pickles

24 2nd Mrs J Myers: ~~JENDRIKA SMOKE N MIRRORS~~ 4100382820  
30-12-2022: Countrychi Hocus Pocus - Jendrika Wynter  
Rarity

### Class 11 - Open Dog

25 Absent Mrs M Sticklen: ~~SUP.CH. MICROSCHIHUAS WIZARD OF OZ~~  
(IMP SRB) JR73063CH 29-09-2020: Bul. Ch. Hrv. Jr Ch.  
Hrv.Ch. Ru. Jr Ch. Srb. Jr Ch. Microschihuas Big Brother -  
Srb. Jr Ch. Microschihuas Minnie Mouse

Ch 23 Pts 8 Res 22

### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

26 1st\* Mrs J L Watt: ~~WACHOWA MISS DAZZLE ME~~ 4100396039  
12-02-2024: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch.  
Wachowa Sorriso Charlene

27 2nd Ms M Browning & Ms S Wyburn: ~~JAJA ROMANCING LEXI~~  
~~GRACE~~ 4100396561 20-02-2024: Ch. Invalhalla Romancing  
The Dead - Jaja Spanish Rose

28 3rd Mrs M Chappell: ~~IZZENDY SHELL STEAL YOUR HEART~~  
4100398261 23-04-2024: Beckett S Lipetskih Ozer (Imp Esp)  
- Tiara S Lipetskih Ozer (Imp Esp)

### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

29 2nd Mrs J Myers: ~~JENDRIKA ROGUE ENCHANTRESS~~ 4100393363  
30-11-2023: Meglitz Moves Like Jagger - Jendrika Aura Of  
Aphrodite

30 1st\* Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA SHES GOT THE LOOK~~  
4100393559 11-12-2023: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp  
Usa) - Ch. Wachowa Sorriso De Mona Lisa

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

31 Megan Chappell: **IZZENDY NAUGHTY N NICE** 4100392193  
 1st\* 10-10-2023: Tarquila Legendary Wolf - Izzendy Portia

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

32 Mrs M Sticken: ~~CH. COUNTRYCH I WILL ALWAYS LOVE U~~  
 Absent 410038855 26-05-2023: Sup.Ch. Microschihuas Wizard Of Oz (Imp Srb) - Ch. Chaniekan Sophie My Love

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

33 Janelle M Mannell: **JAJA MISS KITTY BENNETT** 4100372668  
 1st 13-05-2022: Jaja Istas Warrior - Forangee Dreamer

Ch 31 Pts 9 Res 30  
 BOB 23 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 22 Dog

**Chihuahua (Smooth)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

34 Mrs J L Watt: **WACHOWA JACK BROWN** 4100396793 20-03-2024: Sup.Ch. A2o Ch C.I.B. Wachowa O O Seven - Ch. Wachowa Dazzle I Do  
 1st\*

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

35 Mrs M Chappell: **BON VOYAGES SLIPETSKIH OZER (IMP ESP)** RKF6389824 23-09-2021: Blr. Ch. C.I.B. Fujiyama S Lipetskih Ozer - Say Si Superstars Lipetskih Ozer  
 1st\*

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

36 Stylesetter Knls: **JAJA A MILLION REASONS** 4100384585 08-03-2023: Tarquila Dressed By Armani - One In A Million I Have Arrived Imp. Bulgaria  
 1st

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

37 Mrs J L Watt: **A2O CH SUP.CH. C.I.B. WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Sup.Ch. Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch. Wachowa Gwen Stefani  
 1st\*

38 Mrs J Myers: **CH. PACORRO HIDDEN ACE** 4100337881 07-06-2020: Pacorro From Koals To Ashes - Pacorro Darrie Star Flash  
 2nd

Ch 37 Pts 9 Res 38

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

39 Mrs J Myers: **JENDRIKA FLEETING LULLABY** 4100391919 16-10-2023: Ch. Pacorro Hidden Ace - Adrahil I Love The Way You Lie  
 1st\*

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

40 Mrs J L Watt: **CH. WACHOWA FIFI BOX** 4100383112 28-01-2023: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Wachowa Dorothy Dolittle  
 1st\*

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

41 H E J Bright: **CH .GRANDIMAGE GALWAY GIRL** 2100585631 05-04-2022: Grand Ch . Toyopet Bramvers Look Out Max - Grandimage Go Your Own Way  
 1st\*

42 Megan Chappell: **IZZENDY FI FI** 4100370389 16-04-2022: Tarquila Piano Man - Tarquila White Lace  
 2nd

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

43 Janelle M Mannell: **JAJA TRUE CONFESSIONS** 4100344757 06-11-2020: Kristy's Pride Bloody Sunday (Imp Ndl) - Adrahil Blazing Confessions  
 1st

Ch 40 Pts 10 Res 43  
 BOB 37 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 38 Dog

**Chinese Crested Dog**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

44 Joanne Costelloe: **AUST CH BLACKHEATH MASTER OF MAYHEM** 2100539052 04-03-2020: Ch Mohawk Step Aside Boys - Ch Crest'D Label Dressed N Pressed (Imp Den)  
 1st\*

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

45 Joanne Costelloe: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION TEREIROA MATUHAKE IMP. NZ** 01241-2022 24-12-2021: Franzell Bare At Tereiroa - Tereiroa Rupi  
 1st\*

Ch 44 Pts 7 Res 45

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

46 Maghera Kennels: **GOOLARABANG PANDEMONIUM** 4100389961 04-08-2023: Ch. Blackheath Master Of Mayhem - Ch. Tereiroa Marama (Imp Nzl)  
 1st\*

Ch 46 Pts 6

BOB 44 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 45 Dog

**English Toy Terrier (Black and Tan)**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

47 Ms L Tynan: **ANTRIMLODGE BILLY THE KID** 2100607704 07-09-2023: Am. Ch. Ch. Rosewood Last Rebellion (Imp Usa) - Antrimlodge Phenix  
 1st\*

Ch 47 Pts 6

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

48 L Tynan: **ANTRIMLODGE HYACINTH BUCKET** 2100610447 19-11-2023: Ch Toriesort Dark Obsession - Antrimlodge Magentas Cluez  
 1st\*

Ch 48 Pts 6

BOB 48 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 47 Dog

**Griffon Bruxellois**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

49 Diana Norman and Tim Mills: **ALYNGA NEDDIE SEAGOON** 6100146187 27-03-2024: Ch Alynga Icabod Mudd - Ch Alynga Daisy Duck  
 1st\*

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

50 Mrs J Beal: **BELLEROUX CUTIE PATOOTIE** 4100395324 11-12-2023: Belleroux Tony The Tiger - Dalisay Challotie Van Wales  
 1st\*

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

51 Ms S J Starkey: **BELLEROUX CATHYS ANGEL** 4100395342 13-01-2024: Belleroux Tony The Tiger - Zentu Princess Leiha (Imp Nzl)  
 1st\*

BOB-Ch 50 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 51 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

52 D Norman & M Huisman: **SUP. CH NEUT CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY** 6100124335 26-06-2020: Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk) - Alynga Ivy  
 1st\*

BNOB 52 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Havanese**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

53 Miss Georgie Hampson: **CUBET VILKORIA** 4100381434 25-11-2022: Ch Carnwath Uniquio - Cubet Night Flyer  
 Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Japanese Chin**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

54 Carolyn & Annette Pearen: **ALWOOD AKAEI** 3100465123 19-02-2023: Ch. Alwood Jarai - Kelepina Shes A Devil  
 1st\*

BOB-Ch 54 Bitch Pts 6

**Lowchen**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

55 Ms R Speers & Mrs C & Miss K Harding: **KRISTARZ WRECKING BALL** 5100140934 08-10-2023: Ch. Kristarz Champagne Mafia - Ch. Kristarz Bottoms Up  
 1st\*

BOB-Ch 55 Bitch Pts 6

**Maltese**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

56 Mr S & Mrs B J Standley: **CH. MALTICE SOUND OF SUMMER DREAMS** 4100391682 04-10-2023: Ch. Angelofwhite He Wears The Grin - Ch. Sup.Ch. Maltice Dream A Lil Dream  
**1st\***  
 Ch 56 Pts 6

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

57 Mr S & Mrs B J Standley: **CH. MALTICE SUMMER OF MY DREAMS** 4100391681 04-10-2023: Ch. Angelofwhite He Wears The Grin - Ch. Sup.Ch. Maltice Dream A Lil Dream  
**1st\***  
 Ch 57 Pts 6  
 BOB 56 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 57 Bitch

**Papillon**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

58 Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ THE PERFECT PIECE** 4100396723 25-01-2024: Merikaez I Think Therefor I Am - Merikaez Uno Draw Four  
**1st\***  
 Ch 58 Pts 6

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

59 Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ PICK YOUR PIECE** 4100396722 25-01-2024: Merikaez I Think Therefor I Am - Merikaez Uno Draw Four  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

60 Ian Rasmussen & Kaye McGhie: **CH BIRIKINO LOVE TO DANCE WITH BASILIKA** 4100374499 05-06-2022: Supreme Ch Birikino Victory Dance - Ch Basiliika Love Letters  
 Absent  
 Ch 59 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_  
 BOB 58 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 59 Bitch

**Pomeranian**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

61 Mrs K D Haddon: **CH. ZEIGEN HEAVENLY SWEET WORLD** 4100393271 29-09-2023: Zeigen Russian Royale Toffee (Iid) - Ch. Zeigen Some Days A Diamond  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 61 Bitch Pts 6

**Pug**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

62 Ms J M Whitney: **KABOVA KISSED BY A ROSE** 2100615548 09-04-2024: Obsidion Supernova - Ch. Kabova Bright Eyes  
**1st\***

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

63 B Sorensen: **PICKAPUG LOVIN ON YOU** 4100393663 19-11-2023: Ch Pickupug You Gussed It - Pickupug Raising The Stakes  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

64 Ms J M Whitney: **SUP.CH. KABOVA COURAGE UNDA FIRE** 2100555525 03-12-2020: Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Kabova Crowded House - Kabova Firestarter  
**1st\***  
 65 Maureen Dengate: **KANGALA AXL ROSE** 2100557684 30-01-2021: Ch.Kangala Upper Crust - Kangala Ultraviolet  
 Absent  
 Ch 64 Pts 7 Res 63

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

66 B Sorensen: **PICKAPUG WE WEAR BLACK** 4100393662 19-11-2023: Ch Pickupug You Gussed It - Pickupug Raising The Stakes  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

67 Ms J M Whitney: **CH. KABOVA WHOSE THAT GIRL(AI)** 2100552395 29-10-2020: Ch. Redvillas Tripled Without Shame (Imp Nzl) - Sup.Ch. Kabova Bright Lights  
**1st**  
 Ch 67 Pts 7 Res 66  
 BOB 64 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 63 Dog

**Tibetan Spaniel**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

68 MR B & MRS E BROCKWAY: **SHADOWVALE SWEET DREAM BABY (AI)** 4100386672 05-05-2023: Tashi-Gong Mamas Boy Of Mullagh (Imp Irl) - Ch. Shadowvale Dream Of Jeanie  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 68 Bitch Pts 6

**Group 1 - Specials**

- Best** 23 **Chihuahua (Long)**  
 Pts: 25 Mrs J L Watt: SUP.CH. A20 CH C.I.B. WACHOWA O O SEVEN
- R/Up** 64 **Pug**  
 Pts: 15 Ms J M Whitney: SUP.CH. KABOVA COURAGE UNDA FIRE
- Baby** 7 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**  
 Mrs J Ireland: GRAEDON CHARMIN OSCAR
- Minor** 16 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**  
 Mr R Crapp: KAMONTRY MABEL FOR KABOB(AI)
- Puppy** 57 **Maltese**  
 Mr S & Mrs B J Standley: CH. MALTICE SUMMER OF MY DREAMS
- Junior** 68 **Tibetan Spaniel**  
 MR B & MRS E BROCKWAY: SHADOWVALE SWEET DREAM BABY (AI)
- Inter** 22 **Chihuahua (Long)**  
 Mrs J L Watt: CH. WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE
- Aus Br** 23 **Chihuahua (Long)**  
 Mrs J L Watt: SUP.CH. A20 CH C.I.B. WACHOWA O O SEVEN
- Open** 64 **Pug**  
 Ms J M Whitney: SUP.CH. KABOVA COURAGE UNDA FIRE

**Neuter**

- Best** 52 **Griffon Bruxellois**  
 Pts: 7 D Norman & M Huisman: SUP. CH NEUT CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY
- R/Up** 20 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**  
 Ms S D Walsh: CH. NEUT. CH. DAPSEN STAR OF INDYIA
- Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 13

**Group 2 - Terrier Group**

Mrs V Schneider (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Airedale Terrier**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

69 Mr S & Mrs J Thomson: **BRISTOLIAN YOU HAD ME AT HELLO** 4100392655 23-10-2023: Lovedale Fly Me To The Moon - Ch. Lovedale All Pure Aire  
**1st\***

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

70 Mr S & Mrs J Thomson: **BRISTOLIAN NOTHN COMPARES TOME** 4100397554 15-04-2024: Lovedale Fly Me To The Moon - Ch. Lovedale Talk Of The Town (Iid)  
**1st\***  
 71 Mr S & Mrs J Thomson: **BRISTOLIAN REMEMBER WHEN** 4100397558 15-04-2024: Lovedale Fly Me To The Moon - Ch. Lovedale Talk Of The Town (Iid)  
**2nd**

BOB-Ch 69 Dog Pts 6

**American Staffordshire Terrier**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

72 Mr D H JACKSON: **CH. ABLOKES MR OCCY** 4100282646 29-11-2016: Ch. Icerainstafs Mr Chuck Jc. - Ch. Andonas Pretty Xena Warrior Rn.Jc.

Ch 72 Pts 6

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

73 D Jackson, J Watson & B Mclivenna: **MANFREDS A BLOKES NEW BEGINING** 5100136171 28-09-2022: Sup.Ch. Manfreds Guess Whos Back - Ch. Manfreds Sweet But Psycho

Ch 73 Pts 6

BOB 72 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 73 Bitch

**Australian Terrier**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

74 Ms C L Sweeney: **FALLINGWATER HEAR ME ROAR** 4100396340 26-02-2024: Roughnuts Kings Ransom - Ch. Fallingwater La Vie Est Belle(Ai)

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

75 Rebecca Ross: **TUCKOMBIL LADY IN WAITING** 2100138887 26-12-2023: Tainquest Played N Ace - Jakupa Ruby Rose

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

76 Ms L Baker: **CUMALONG LADY JOJO** 4100387519 17-05-2023: Cumalong Mr Bojangles - Cumalong Mad Madam Mim

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

77 Charlotte Sweeney: **AUST CH FALLINGWATER MAGICLMYSTERYTOUR (AI)** 4100372325 24-05-2022: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess Who - Fallingwater Regal Empress

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

78 Charlotte Sweeney: **CH FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE (AI)** 4100359145 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess Who - Ch Enomis Sky'S The Limit

BOB-Ch 77 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up-Res 78 Bitch

**Border Terrier**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

79 Miss Mandy Hinton: **GLEAMOFDAWN ISLE OF ISLAY** 4100370371 25-01-2022: Aus Ch Glebeheath Name That Tune Uk Imp - Gleamofdawn English Rose

BOB-Ch 79 Dog Pts 6

**Bull Terrier**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

80 S.Thompson: **MONKROMONY HE'S DA GUN AI** 4100371416 01-04-2022: Teirwgywn Son Of A Gun At Meilow - Datza Queenofkjong

Ch 80 Pts 6

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

81 D Lorencic and T Yeoh: **YANDOMIR MYSTIC OPAL** 4100377810 12-08-2022: Bullpatchy Sandro Hit(Ai) - Yandomir Penelope Pitstop

Ch 81 Pts 6

BOB 80 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 81 Bitch

**Bull Terrier (Miniature)**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

82 Mrs S Roberts: **RAJESTICK BURNING LOVE** 4100373888 31-05-2022: Dabews Sir Wee Chunky - Rajestick Shadow

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Fox Terrier (Smooth)**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

83 Mr K & Mrs J Campbell: **CH. OPTIMO OZZIE ADVENTURER (AI)** 3100393992 04-05-2019: Am Ch Sunrise Memories Of Mansevale, Je (Imp Usa) - Ch Optimo Once Ina Blue Moon

Ch 83 Pts 6

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

84 Mr K & Mrs J Campbell: **CH SUNDAR GOLD OPTIMIST** 3100416560 24-07-2020: Ch Optimo Ozzie Adventurer (Ai) - Sundar Gold Nuggets

Ch 84 Pts 6

BOB 83 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 84 Bitch

**Jack Russell Terrier**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

85 Tyla Sparks: **TUBBERCURRIE WILD CARD** 4100389813 28-07-2023: Sarned Duke Of York - Abilenepark Ivy League

Ch 85 Pts 6

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

86 Mrs K & Miss A Birch: **MUSTANGJAX DOLLY PARDON** 4100377219 15-08-2022: Mustangjax Cool Runnings - Mustangjax Tallulah Belle

Ch 86 Pts 6

BOB 86 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 85 Dog

**Manchester Terrier**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

87 Ms L Saxton & Mrs G Lofting: **FARAWAY ALL THAT JAZZ (IMP NZL)** 00633-2024 12-11-2023: Castlecairn Fair And Square - Traffordpark Exquisite

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

88 Mrs G Lofting: **CH. CATHASAIGH LADY GRACE PARK TD.** 4100379830 08-11-2022: Grand. Ch. T.Ch. Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park(Ai) Tdx. Tsd. N.Sprd - Irl.Ch. Uk. Ch. Ch. Rattustrap Bitter'n Twisted(Ai) (Imp Uk)

BOB-Ch 88 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 87 Bitch

**Norfolk Terrier**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

89 Mrs Leanne Hall: **MAZBERG MAID YOU LOOK** 2100605455 24-07-2023: Mazberg A Boy Name Suu - Ch Taram Redsky At Night

BOB-Ch 89 Bitch Pts 6

**Scottish Terrier**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

90 Miss S L Kellie: **UPYRKILT PLATINUM LABEL** 4100395745 15-01-2024: Upyrkilt Heres Johnny(Ai) - Upyrkilt Black Label

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

91 Miss S L Kellie: **UPYRKILT LOOK AT ME NOW(AI)** 4100346129 16-10-2020: C.I.B. Hrv.Ch. Pol. Ch. Now Look At Me Tecono (Imp Pol) - Ch. Upyrkilt Elektra

BOB-Ch 91 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Skye Terrier**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

92 S Phillips: **CH CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP DEU)** VDH/KFT21/0008762 17-04-2021: Linum Tidal Moon - Love In The Mist Of Morningsky

1st\* \_\_\_\_\_

Ch 92 Pts 6

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

93 Mrs S Thomas: **CH. LARONA DREAM BELIEVER** 4100393275  
**1st\*** 10-09-2023: Ch. Catch The Dream Of Morningsky (Imp Deu)  
 - Ch. Grawen This Iswhat Youcame For

Ch 93 Pts 6

BOB 92 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 93 Bitch

**Staffordshire Bull Terrier**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

94 Miss J Davis & Mrs D Tozer: **AXLSTAFF THE DEVILS JUSTIS**  
**1st\*** 4100391631 12-09-2023: Ch. Pranksta The Devil Has A  
 Name(Ai) - Axlstaff Justalilpatience

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

95 Mrs J L Kadel: **HELHAFNOFURY JOKES ON U** 4100372592  
 Absent 06-04-2022: Onorabull Chewybucca - Rukeitblue Sheeza  
 Fire Fly

Ch 94 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

96 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE MIDNIGHT ANGEL** 4100395015 04-  
**1st\*** 02-2024: Aust Ch Magicmine Sent By An Angel (Ai) Ca  
 N.Sprd - Magicmine Black Angels Magic Rn Ca

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

97 Miss F Miles & Mr J Fuller: **KNIGHTSBLUE BLACK OPAL**  
 Absent 4100395086 08-01-2024: Moonglade The Realm Of Hel-  
 Helhafnofury Queen Riella

98 Mrs J L Kadel: **AURABLU I AM PRECIOUS** 4100395660 23-  
 Absent 01-2024: Spartanblu Zeus - Aurablu Id Rather Have  
 Prada(Ai)

99 Tabatha Duke: **BABABALOO DUCHESS WILLOW**  
**1st\*** 4100398039 26-11-2023: Countrybluez Dark Lord Versace -  
 Trubludream Gucci Lola

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

100 JANET LUND: **BLACKGUNN ROGUE STORM** 4100383570 06-  
**1st\*** 02-2023: Rotstafelius Demonic Fire - Blackgunn Crusaders  
 Genises

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

101 JANET LUND: **CH ONORABULL A SPECIAL TRIBUTE AT**  
**1st\*** **COSTALOT** 4100373317 10-06-2022: Rotstafelius Demonic  
 Fire - Onorabull Sahara Queen

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

102 Miss Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRIT OV ANGELS JC RN**  
**1st\*** 4100362940 27-10-2021: Aust Ch Usherin Sacre Bleu -  
 Magicmine Dreamers Angel Jd Ad Jc Ra Spd Tks

Ch 102 Pts 9 Res 101

BOB 102 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 94 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

103 Miss Jody A Davis: **NEUT. CH. AXLSTAFF WHITE CHAPEL**  
 Absent **MIST** 4100239530 19-02-2014: Axlstaff Gomez - Axlstaff  
 Graffiti Girl

104 Miss P Hill: **MAGICMINE DREAMERS ANGEL JD. AD. SPD.**  
**1st\*** **CCD. RA. TK.S. CA.** 4100312653 01-11-2018: Staffroyale  
 Flamin Bullet - Magicmine Indian Dreamer

BNOB 104 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**West Highland White Terrier**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

105 Miss K Maguire & Miss L Clifford: **MACELTIC OF COURSE ITS**  
**1st\*** **ME** 4100398209 20-03-2024: Sup.Ch. Whitebriar Job Well  
 Done (Imp Nzl) - Sup.Ch. Maceltic Allt A Bhainne

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

106 Mr P & Mrs A Tohill: **AUS CH. TARRAFERN YOURE THE**  
 Absent **VOICE** 4100352279 16-03-2021: Ch Caspersz Champagne  
 Charlie - Ch Whitebriar Jazzapella (Imp Nzl)

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

107 Miss K Maguire & Miss L Clifford: **MACELTIC REMEMBER**  
**1st** **ME** 4100398207 20-03-2024: Sup.Ch. Whitebriar Job Well  
 Done (Imp Nzl) - Sup.Ch. Maceltic Allt A Bhainne

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

108 Kerry Maguire: **CH TARRAFERN MIST OVER MOURNE**  
**1st\*** 4100352281 29-03-2021: Nz Ch Sup Ch Whitebriar Juan Del  
 Pino (Imp Nzl) - Ch Tarrafern Jazz Is My Style

109 Ms K Mankey: **CHANCELOT QUEEN OF HEARTS** 4100387913  
**2nd** 22-06-2023: Ch. Whitebriar Justin Kredible (Imp Nzl) - Ch.  
 Chancelot Makeway For Kenzie

Ch 108 Pts 7 Res 109

BOB 108 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 109 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

110 Mr P & Mrs A Tohill: **CH. TARRAFERN JAZZ IS MY STYLE**  
 Absent 4100297955 20-09-2017: Ch. Caspersz Champagne Charlie-  
 Ch. Whitebriar Jazzapella (Imp. Nz)

BNOB \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Group 2 - Specials**

**Best** **92 Skye Terrier**  
 Pts: 25 S Phillips: CH CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP  
 DEU)

**R/Up** **79 Border Terrier**  
 Pts: 15 Miss Mandy Hinton: GLEAMOFDAWN ISLE OF ISLAY

**Baby** **105 West Highland White Terrier**  
 Miss K Maguire & Miss L Clifford: MACELTIC OF COURSE ITS  
 ME

**Minor** **99 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Tabatha Duke: BABABALOO DUCHESS WILLOW

**Puppy** **87 Manchester Terrier**  
 Ms L Saxton & Mrs G Lofting: FARAWAY ALL THAT JAZZ  
 (IMP NZL)

**Junior** **89 Norfolk Terrier**  
 Mrs Leanne Hall: MAZBERG MAID YOU LOOK

**Inter** **79 Border Terrier**  
 Miss Mandy Hinton: GLEAMOFDAWN ISLE OF ISLAY

**Aus Br** **78 Australian Terrier**  
 Charlotte Sweeney: CH FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE  
 (AI)

**Open** **92 Skye Terrier**  
 S Phillips: CH CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP  
 DEU)

**Neuter**

**Best** **104 Staffordshire Bull Terrier**  
 Pts: 6 Miss P Hill: MAGICMINE DREAMERS ANGEL JD. AD. SPD.  
 CCD. RA. TK.S. CA.

**R/Up** \_\_\_\_\_  
 Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 9

## Group 3 - Gundog Group

Ms L Horne (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Chesapeake Bay Retriever

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

111 Mr T Lodder: **WEBFOOT NIGHT FORCE** 4100394455 07-01-2024: Tenarda River Wild - Ch. Webfoot Kitty Hawk  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch **111 Dog** Pts **6**

### Cocker Spaniel

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

112 Mrs. michelle Bottriel & Miss S Bottriel: **ARASHAY TELL YOU AGAIN** 4100370415 19-03-2022: Aust Ch Kimkiera Who Dares Wins - Watervaal Its My Business  
**1st\***

Ch **112** Pts **6**

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

113 Mr N & Mrs T Crocker: **BRITEBAY KISS N TELL(AI)** 3100448752 04-04-2022: Britebay Commotion - Ch. Britebay Invincibella  
 Absent

114 Ms L Bygraves: **ACIJAY LILLIBET OF GOLD** 4100377680 30-05-2022: Ch. Britebay Bobby Crocker - Acijay Games People Play  
**1st\***

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

115 Ms L Bygraves: **CH. ACIJAY DRESSED TO THE NINES WITH WATERVAAL CA.** 4100343010 06-09-2020: Ch. Pencandy Paw Patrol - Watervaal Dressed For Success  
**1st\***

Ch **115** Pts **7** Res **114**

BOB **115 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **112 Dog**

### Cocker Spaniel (American)

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

116 Mrs D Wilkes & Mr M & Mrs P Clarke: **STARYANKS TAKE MYSELF DANCING(AI)** 6100145372 22-01-2024: Sup.Ch. Light Dreams Copacabana (Imp Swe) - Ch. Staryanks Eclipsing My Heart  
 Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### English Setter

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

117 Mr R Scott & Ms A Martin: **CH. WARATAH REPEAT WONDER** 4100350131 21-01-2021: Ch. Wysiwyg Ill Toss You For It - Ch. Brodruggan Babyface Of Waratah  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch **117 Bitch** Pts **6**

### English Springer Spaniel

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

118 Mr J Callery: **CH. ROSDUKERVILL SPECIAL AGENT** 5100112283 02-05-2019: Ispy Cudgara Uptown Funk - Ch. Springdax Petal Of Roses  
**1st\***

Ch **118** Pts **6**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

119 S Phillips: **LARONA RUNAWAY BRIDE** 4100397523 24-03-2024: Ch. Larona Man From Snowy River (Ai) - Larona Lets Elope  
**2nd**

120 Mr J Callery: **SPRINGDAX KAVYA SHARMA** 5100142787 08-02-2024: Ch. Cudgera Bruce Almighty - Springdax Black Opal  
**1st\***

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

121 Mrs C Toscano: **CUDGERA POMPONELLA CATHNTINA** 2100612862 23-01-2024: Sup.Ch. Kinsheran Jon Snow - Cudgera Sofisticated Samantha  
**1st\***

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

122 Miss K J McGhie & Miss J A Jolly: **FRAELIGHTE FREE AND EASY(AI)** 4100392526 31-10-2023: Nz. Spr Ch. Ch. Peasblossom Poet (Imp Nzl) - Ch. Fraelighite Footsteps In Time  
 Absent

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

123 Mrs K M Callery: **CH. SPRINGDAX DUUKES SECRET** 5100136144 17-12-2022: Ch. Rosherville Duke Of Calvdale - Springdax Black Opal  
**1st\***

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

124 Miss J A Jolly & Ms K J McGhie: **AM. CH. CH. SEGRE'S ALL MY EX'S LIVE IN TEXAS (IMP USA)** SS02273301 19-11-2017: Am. Gr Ch. Big Brazzel Xtra Hot - Am. Gr Ch. Segre's Mother May I?  
 Absent

Ch **123** Pts **7** Res **121**

BOB **118 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **123 Bitch**

### German Shorthaired Pointer

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

125 Alana Meek: **TRUPOINT FANCY LIKE THIS** 3100469202 20-05-2023: Ch Trupoint Critical Acclaim (Ai) - Trupoint Melting Moment  
**1st\***

Ch **125** Pts **6**

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

126 Trupoint Kennels: **TRUPOINT HIP HOP DANCER** 3100476643 29-11-2023: Trupoint Simply Irresistible - Trupoint Under My Umbrella  
**1st\***

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

127 Dr Heather Reynolds: **CH TARLORISE LADY OF THE SKYE (AI)** 2100587434 01-04-2022: Dual Grand Ch (Ts) Tealpoint Game Set N Match (Ai) Rn Et - Ch Woodwych On Cloud Nine (Ai)  
**1st\***

Ch **127** Pts **7** Res **126**

BOB **127 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **125 Dog**

### Golden Retriever

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

128 Miss R Caddell: **CH. GOLDMARTINI CROUTONS ON TOP** 4100389627 02-08-2023: Ch. Goldmartini Incredible Romance(Ai) - Elblest Alaskan Sunrise Jc.  
**1st\***

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

129 Mr N & Mrs T Crocker: **BRALMICO NEED FOR SPEED AT PENCANDY(AI)** 4100380945 28-11-2022: Ch. Paterbetgold N Moothi Estate(Ai) - Pencandy Made For Walkn At Bralmico  
**1st\***

Ch **128** Pts **7** Res **129**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

130 Ms A Martin & Miss G Melville: **GOLDMARTINI HERE COMES THE SUN** 4100396448 04-02-2024: Ch. Goldmartini Incredible Romance(Ai) - Elblest Alaskan Sunrise Jc.  
**1st\***

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

131 Ms A Martin & Miss G Melville: **GOLDMARTINI HAHA I TRICKED YOU** 4100392790 01-11-2023: Ch. Goldmartini Incredible Romance(Ai) - Goldmartini Baby Im A Star  
**1st\***

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

132 Ms A Martin & Miss G Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN JC.** 4100342093 24-08-2020: Ch. Wysiwyg The Thug - Ch. Wysiwyg Incredible Story  
**1st\***

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

133 Ms A Martin & Miss G Melville & Miss C Keast: **CH. GOLDMARTINI KILLER QUEEN** 4100377873 26-09-2022: Ch. Degel Prince Of Peace(Ai) - Ch. Goldmartini Oops I Didit Again Jc.  
**1st\***

Ch **132** Pts **8** Res **133**

BOB **128 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **132 Bitch**



### Hungarian Vizsla

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

134 Ms K Kettleton: **CH BATOROK MAYBE IT WAS MAGIC**  
**1st\*** 4100386122 06-05-2023: Therondore Waccamaw - Gr Ch  
 Batorok Moonlit Perfection  
 BOB-Ch **134 Dog** Pts **6**

### Irish Setter

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

135 Lorraine Sanney: **CH EIREANNMADA PEANUT BUTTER CUP**  
**1st\*** **AT RUADHANN** 3100458405 02-10-2022: Ch Eireannmada  
 Now Or Never - Ch Eireannmada Wildflower(Ai)  
 BOB-Ch **135 Dog** Pts **6**

### Labrador Retriever

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

136 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE HISTORY INTHE**  
**1st\*** **MAKING** 4100394061 12-12-2023: Miandor The Mimic(Ai) -  
 Copperkee Brown Eyed Girl

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

137 Ryan Grove: **AUST GRAND CH TERRACAROL CHILL FACTOR**  
**1st\*** **(AI)** 2100580737 30-01-2022: Buttonwood Mcintosh - Ch  
 Terracarol Saving Grace  
 Ch **136** Pts **7** Res **137**

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

138 Mrs K Griffiths: **DEWICK SNOW CLOUD** 4100390774 30-08-  
**1st\*** 2023: Ch. Blackboy Man About Town - Ch. Wintoppi Sea  
 Jewel Rn. Ccd.

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

139 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **SPIRITROCK GIFT OF SONG**  
**1st\*** 2100602170 29-04-2023: Ch. Wynstream Ambassador - Ch.  
 Spiritrock Gift Of Posey

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

140 Mackenzie Parr: ~~**CH. SUENERO POWER AND MAJESTY**~~  
 Absent ~~**SWA. JC.**~~ 4100377299 15-08-2022: Eraky Inquisition(Ai)-  
 Malandlabs California Girl  
 Ch **138** Pts **7** Res **139**  
 BOB **136 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **137 Dog**

#### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

141 Mackenzie Parr: ~~**NEUT CH. LENIMER AIREES CAA. TKN. RN.**~~  
 Absent ~~**SWA.**~~ 4100329119 14-10-2019: Willowspring King Of The  
 Wind (Imp Nzl) - Lenimer Lexa For Paris  
 Neuter \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

142 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **CH COPPERKEE AMERICAN BEAUTY**  
**1st\*** 4100301046 27-12-2017: Ch Phenwick Mesmerising Sun -  
 Neut Ch Croftsway Flor De La Belleza (Imp Nzl)  
 Neuter **142** Pts **6**  
 BNOB **142 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Lagotto Romagnolo

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

143 Greg Lund: **RICCOCANE LORD LORENZO** 4100397471 19-  
**1st\*** 04-2024: Ch Charles Of Truffleway (Imp Nzl) - Ch  
 Buonodolce Made To Order

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

144 J&G Lund & J&S Thomson: **CH CHARLES OF TRUFFLEWAY**  
**1st** **(NzL) (IMP NzL)** 06800-2022 27-07-2022: Ch Comacchio  
 Fausto Massimo - Ch Truffleway Rosse Bianco Ra  
 Ch **144** Pts **6**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

145 Mr G Lund: **RICCOCANE LADY LETECHA** 4100397474 19-04-  
**1st** 2024: Ch. Charles Of Truffleway (Imp Nzl) - Ch. Buonodolce  
 Made To Order

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

146 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **WISPAN SPIRIT OFTHE FLAME**  
**1st\*** 4100361836 08-09-2021: Ch Wispan First Encounter - Ch  
 Wispan Flaming Heart  
 Ch **146** Pts **6**  
 BOB **146 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **144 Dog**

### Pointer

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

147 Elizabeth Christensen: **ZUHRAAN BLACK VELVET**  
**1st\*** 4100384371 10-03-2023: Breilla Rocket Man - Sgurr Dare  
 To Dream At Zuhraan (Imp Nz)  
 BOB-Ch **147 Bitch** Pts **6**

### Weimaraner (longhair)

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

148 ~~MR M AND MRS M MATTHEWS: **FELDJAEGER MY LIL MISS**~~  
 Absent ~~**LACE(LH)**~~ 4100349211 04-01-2021: Grausturm Valiant  
 Shadow Ai - Feldjaeger Cant Stop This Miss  
 BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### Welsh Springer Spaniel

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

149 Mrs J Hampton: **CH. HARTSET LIGHT THE FIRE WITHIN**  
**1st\*** 4100386705 20-05-2023: Sup.Ch. Goldmaid Mind Games -  
 Ch. Hartset Edge Ofthe Galaxy  
 Ch **149** Pts **6**

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

150 Ms R Arnott & Miss A Meagher: **GRAND. CH. A20 CH**  
**1st\*** **ESSPREE MAID OF GOLD** 6100132183 08-09-2021:  
 Maesgwyn Burma Star Ruby - Ch. Esspree Moon Light  
 Romance  
 Ch **150** Pts **6**  
 BOB **149 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **150 Bitch**

## Group 3 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>117 English Setter</b>
Pts: 25	Mr R Scott & Ms A Martin: CH. WARATAH REPEAT WONDER
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>149 Welsh Springer Spaniel</b>
Pts: 15	Mrs J Hampton: CH. HARTSET LIGHT THE FIRE WITHIN
<b>Baby</b>	<b>143 Lagotto Romagnolo</b>
	Greg Lund: RICCOCANE LORD LORENZO
<b>Minor</b>	<b>136 Labrador Retriever</b>
	Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: COPPERKEE HISTORY INTHE MAKING
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>128 Golden Retriever</b>
	Miss R Caddell: CH. GOLDMARTINI CROUTONS ON TOP
<b>Junior</b>	<b>149 Welsh Springer Spaniel</b>
	Mrs J Hampton: CH. HARTSET LIGHT THE FIRE WITHIN
<b>Inter</b>	<b>123 English Springer Spaniel</b>
	Mrs K M Callery: CH. SPRINGDAX DUUKES SECRET
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>118 English Springer Spaniel</b>
	Mr J Callery: CH. ROSDUKERVILL SPECIAL AGENT
<b>Open</b>	<b>117 English Setter</b>
	Mr R Scott & Ms A Martin: CH. WARATAH REPEAT WONDER

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>142 Labrador Retriever</b>
Pts: 6	Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: CH COPPERKEE AMERICAN BEAUTY

R/Up

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 8

## Group 4 - Hound Group

Ms L Horne (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Afghan Hound

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

151	Jacky Harnett: CH. TIANZE SHINE ONU CRAZY DIAMOND
<b>1st*</b>	4100375824 03-08-2022: Supreme Ch Tianze Diamond In The Rough - Ch Malisco Remember When

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

152	S Bennett & B Green: SASHAYAWAY KNIGHT OF CHANCE
<b>1st*</b>	4100350517 10-11-2020: Ch. Tahkira Knockin On Heavns Door (Ai) - Ch. Taejon All About The Dress

BOB-Ch 151 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 152 Dog

### Basenji

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

153	Mr P Clydesdale & Ms E Blair: WULIANGO TAO QIAN HAN
<b>2nd</b>	DYNASTY 4100386285 02-04-2023: Ch. Wuliango Dakota Rain Dance - Ch. Wuliango Tenzin Tibetan Child

154	Alicia Keast and Chloe Keast: CH MERIKAEZ TRY ANOTHER
<b>1st*</b>	ANGLE 4100389850 07-07-2023: Ch Wuliango Dakota Rain Dance - Ch Zandeena Don't Try And Stop Me

BOB-Ch 154 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 153 Dog

## Basset Hound

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

155	Mrs J A Fast: BEAUCHASSEUR MADE YOU SMILE(AI)
<b>1st*</b>	5100138296 12-04-2023: Am. Ch. Grand. Ch. Beauchasseur Allo Allo - Ch. Goldreign Avita With Beauchasseur(Ai)

BOB-Ch 155 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

156	Mrs J A Fast: CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE 4100325835 17-07-2019: Ammidan Cc Bella Fonte (Ai) - Ch Ammidan Queen Of Hearts (Ai)
<b>1st*</b>	

BNOB 156 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

## Beagle

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

157	Mrs R Sengstock: KISLEV HEIDIS SONG 4100392167 26-08-2023: Kislev Hey Bo Diddley(Ai) - Kislev Song For Mia
<b>1st*</b>	

BOB-Ch 157 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

158	Ms Rita Sengstock: AUST. NEUT. CH. OROBAY MYSTICAL SPIRIT 4100359911 19-08-2021: Ch. Goldengum Gentleman George(Ai) - Ch. Orobay Mysterious Magic
<b>1st*</b>	

BNOB 158 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

## Bloodhound

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

159	Lindy Ryan: TORULLA GRIZZLY BEAR SECRETS 4100375923
<b>1st*</b>	06-12-2021: Flessner's International Grand Ville (Usa) - Torulla Kan You Keep A Sekret

BOB-Ch 159 Dog Pts 6

## Borzoï

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

160	S Bennett & B Green: AUST CH SASHAYAWAY EXPECTO PATRONUM 4100375918 05-08-2022: Ch Argowan On The Road Again - Ch Sashayaway Shante You Stay
<b>1st*</b>	

Ch 160 Pts 6

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

161	Rhonda Brumby: MAYVALE'S ETERNAL LOVE 08780-2022
<b>1st</b>	04-11-2022: Am Ch Juststart Majenkir Noble Kingsman Usa - Ch Mayvale's Warrior Princess Ai

Ch 161 Pts 6

BOB 160 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 161 Bitch

## Dachshund (Long Haired)

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

162	Mrs L K IRELAND: CH. LAURADALE THINK TWICE
<b>1st*</b>	3100442082 30-11-2021: Ch. Polbathic Dak Gerald - Ch.Lauradale Leading Lady

BOB-Ch 162 Dog Pts 6

## Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

163	Mr B K & Mrs Y J Shaw: SPLENDAK GOLDEN EDGE
<b>1st*</b>	4100392378 29-10-2023: Ch. Maharlikah Sazerac - Ch. Maharlikah Tru Succesor

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

164	Ms D A Rodgers: LOUJEN SUMMER SENSATION
<b>1st*</b>	4100391968 12-08-2023: Vita Debus - Ch. Chipal The Summer Breeze

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

165	BK & YJ Shaw: GR. CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD
<b>1st*</b>	4100346993 03-12-2020: Gr Ch. Splendak First Chapter - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

166 Cheryl Farley: **CH KAJMYTT LARRIKIN LAD** 4100356805 19-06-2021: Ch Laechelon Artist's Palette (Imp N.Z.) - Ch Kajmytt Miss Vashti  
**1st\***  
 Ch 166 Pts 9 Res 165

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

167 BK & YJ Shaw: **MEINRAD STORMY OPAL** 4100395772 03-02-2024: Midaka The Dark Fighter - Ch. Wazeer Georgie Weiner  
**1st\***  
 168 Mrs C Farley: **KAJMYTT RITZY ROXIE** 4100398133 14-04-2024: Okira Kingston - Ch. Kajmytt Miss Molly  
**2nd**

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

169 Cheryl Farley: **CH KAJMYTT CHEEKY CHINTA** 4100296896 05-10-2017: Kimscott Black Hunter - Ch Kajmytt Miss Rahni  
**1st**  
 Ch 169 Pts 6  
 BOB 166 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 165 Dog

**Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

170 Ms Anne Ifield: **CH. APANINA NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN** 4100365789 15-12-2021: Ch Boskahun Hugo Boss - Ch Adbesare Linclarie Mahtava  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 170 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

171 Ms Anne Ifield: **CH. NEUT.CH. ADBESARE LINCLAIRE MAHTAVA** 4100285213 31-12-2016: Mal. Ch. Ch. Unita's The Legend At Hacienda (Imp Mys) - Grand Ch. Adbesare Phirst And Foremost  
**1st\***  
 BNOB 171 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

172 Ms T Milen: **MEINRAD FRED WEINER** 4100395774 28-02-2024: Ch. Wazeer Walter Weiner - Digavia Aria  
**1st**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

173 Ms D A Rodgers: **MEINRAD NANCE WEINER** 4100395775 28-02-2024: Ch. Wazeer Walter Weiner - Digavia Aria  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

174 Ms T Milen: **DIMONDOX ROUSTABOUT TEETER** 4100360963 21-07-2021: Ch. Dawnwood Muscari - Zyzemup Princess Molly  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 174 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

175 Mr M Read: **NEUT. CH. NEIMOR SIMBA DE GRANDE** 4100386648 15-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Neimor Nobel Tarkin - Ch. Neimor Miss Everlasting  
**1st\***  
 BNOB 175 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

176 Dr M Davidson & Ms L Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE MYSTIC SORCERER** 4100376671 01-07-2022: Ch. Fayrewyre Sorcerer - Grand. Ch. Fayrewyre Mystic Quartz  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 176 Dog Pts 6

**Deerhound**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

177 Miss K Simmons: **CH SEALGAIRMOR KENOBI IN SOLITUDE(AI)** 4100382776 18-01-2023: Ch Nelungaloo Damhsealgar Et. Jc. - Ch Caberfei Indibhan Jc  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 177 Dog Pts 6

**Grand Basset Griffon Vendeen**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

178 Mrs S Marshall & Ms G Huikeshoven: **TUMTUMS CHOCOLAT GANACHE** 3100469930 17-06-2023: Sup.Ch. Frosty Snowman (Imp Nld) - Nut Cracker V. Tum-Tums Vriendjes (Imp Nld)  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 178 Dog Pts 6

**Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

179 Miss J McGhie & Mr R & Mrs Y Lauder: ~~**CH. AZUCROFT INTO THE WOODS**~~ 2100574114 12-10-2021: Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Azucroft Dom Perignon - Ch. Rokeena Jingle Bells  
 Absent  
 BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Portuguese Podengo (Small Smooth Haired)**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

180 Ms J J McKernan: ~~**SLEKX PRALINE COEUR**~~ 4100393200 05-08-2023: Ch. Sleykh Brilliant Honey Badger (Ai) - Sleykh Chic Callebaut  
 Absent  
 Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

181 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION ALARVES QUEEN FOR A DAY** 4100386867 24-04-2023: Alarves Game Without Frontiers - Alarves Make My Day  
**1st\***  
 Ch 181 Pts 6  
 BOB 181 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Rhodesian Ridgeback**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

182 Mrs J Russell: **ROCKRIDGES GOLD FROM CHILOLO** 4100393214 17-11-2023: Ch. Chilolo Bm Gold On The Moon (Ai) - Ch. Chilolo Tn Serengeti Gold  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

183 Mrs C Dawson: **FCH. MARVELRIDGE GG MANTIS RISING(AI)** 4100357103 27-06-2021: Ch. Neut. Ch. Starridge Nulli Secundus (Ai) - Valeighunter Devil Wears Prada (Ai) Jc.  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

184 Peter Cattach: **CH HOMERIJ KORA MORNING STAR (AI)** 4100328937 06-11-2019: Gr Ch Bearstar Ko Cd - Ch Homerij Queen Of Hearts Et  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 184 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 182 Bitch

**Saluki**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

185 Ms R Christmas: **CATONAM KAHILEH(AI) JC.** 2100590461 10-08-2022: Am. Dual Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Sup.Ch. Timaru Baccarat At Catonam Am. Sc. Jc. - Ch. Catonam Wyld Affair (Ai)  
**1st\***  
 BOB-Ch 185 Bitch Pts 6

**Whippet**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

186 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **CH ALARVES ITS A JUNGLE OUT THERE** 4100349372 23-11-2020: Ch Shawthing Im A Luigi - Ch Fch Fsch Alarves Royal Encounter Lcx  
**1st\***  
 Ch 186 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

187 Ms J J McKernan: **DEBRIGNAC SWEET DISPOSITION(AI)** 6100146345 23-03-2024: Roccobarocco's Qadhi - Debrignac Ticket To Heaven (Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

188 Ms J J McKernan: **ALARVES PORTO KATHARINA(AI)** 4100392421 16-10-2023: Ch. Southpoint Keanu (Imp Prt) - Ch. Alarves Ciao Ima Dolce Ava  
**1st\***

Ch 188 Pts 6  
BOB 186 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 188 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

189 Ms J J McKernan: **FCH. NEUT. CH. ALARVES GOTCHA FOR LIFE** 4100334903 13-01-2020: Ch. Fch. Sfch. Alarves Wam Bam Thank U Maam Lcx2. - Arcon Out Of The Blue (Imp Nzl)  
**1st\***

BNOB 189 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

Ch 191 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

192 Wayne Carter: **WAYKREST RED PENNY** 4100397963 09-04-2024: Ch Waykrest Raging Bull - Ch Pureheel Royal Moment  
**1st\***

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

193 Wayne Carter: **WAYKREST BLUE BOMB** 4100385591 30-03-2023: Ch Blucalyt Gold As Ice - Ch Waykrest Show Time  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

194 Miss T N Campbell: **CH CAPOO SARABI BLU** 4100382376  
Absent 31-12-2022: Ch Wazwallaby Damage Control Tk.S Rn - Capoo Zara May

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

195 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST SHOW TIME** 4100317270 15-02-2019: Sup Ch Waykrest Hot Assassin - Ch Waykrest Servin Time  
Absent

Ch 193 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 193 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 191 Dog

**Australian Kelpie**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

196 Ms C Zeller & Miss C Hoolihan: **CH COCKATOOPARK ISO EXCITED RN, TKS** 4100338467 19-06-2020: Callicoma Addicted To Love - Kinjarra Jezzabell  
**1st\***

Ch 196 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

197 Mrs D Kent: **OATLAND SILV** 4100396569 22-02-2024: Ch. Oatland Bobby Dazzler - Ch. Oatland Jedda  
**1st\***

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

198 Mr M & Mrs M Matthews: **SOUTHSPIRIT LETTHE LIQUOR TALK** 5100141723 23-11-2023: Ch. Southspirit Edge Of Reality - Southspirit A Galaxy Of Jewels  
Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 196 Dog Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Australian Shepherd**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

199 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **AUST CH MAISILVA COSMIC SHOCKWAVE** 2100565080 06-05-2021: Sup Ch .Aolani'S Maisilva Sonic Boom - Ch Maisilva Promise Of The Cosmos  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 199 Dog Pts 6

**Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

200 Mr A Ziebell: **YONDALE BY A COUNTRY MILE** 4100392874 12-10-2023: Bonzablubobs Legacy(Ai) - Justpuremac Its A Bushgirl  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

201 Mr C Webb: **CH. JUSTPUREMAC ITS HOT TO TROT** 6100136086 09-05-2022: Maryheather Black Thorn - Raskous Bugs Bunny  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 201 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 200 Bitch

**Border Collie**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

202 J, N & M Attridge & R & J McKiernan: **CH. CANNYBEN U HAD TO B A BIG SHOT AT CLASSICYDS** 4100383015 04-02-2023: Sup.Ch. Nahrof Icebreaker - Sup.Ch. Nahrof Single Shot  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

203 Mrs J Vos-Butler: **CLANABBY FIRE FLY** 4100359579 06-08-2021: In Full Flight To Oz Vom Windecker Land (Imp Deu) - Clanabby Said Th Spida Toth Fly  
**1st\***

**Group 4 - Specials**

**Best** 154 Basenji  
Pts: 25 Alicia Keast and Chloe Keast: CH MERIKAEZ TRY ANOTHER ANGLE

**R/Up** 178 Grand Basset Griffon Vendeen  
Pts: 15 Mrs S Marshall & Ms G Huikeshoven: TUMTUMS CHOCOLAT GANACHE

**Dachshund (Miniature Smooth**

**Baby** 173 Haired)  
Ms D A Rodgers: MEINRAD NANCE WEINER

**Dachshund (Miniature Long**

**Minor** 163 Haired)  
Mr B K & Mrs Y J Shaw: SPLENDAK GOLDEN EDGE

**Puppy** 157 Beagle  
Ms R Sengstock: KISLEV HEIDIS SONG

**Junior** 154 Basenji  
Alicia Keast and Chloe Keast: CH MERIKAEZ TRY ANOTHER ANGLE

**Inter** 160 Borzoi  
S Bennett & B Green: AUST CH SASHAYAWAY EXPECTO PATRONUM

**Aus Br** 162 Dachshund (Long Haired)  
Mrs L K IRELAND: CH. LAURADALE THINK TWICE

**Dachshund (Miniature Smooth**

**Open** 174 Haired)  
Ms T Milen: DIMONDOX ROUSTABOUT TEETER

**Neuter**

**Best** 156 Basset Hound  
Pts: 10 Mrs J A Fast: CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE

**R/Up** 158 Beagle  
Ms Rita Sengstock: AUST. NEUT. CH. OROBAY MYSTICAL SPIRIT

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 3

**Group 5 - Working Dog Group**

Ms L Horne (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Australian Cattle Dog**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

190 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST RAGING BULL** 4100340856 22-08-2020: Aust Ch Waykrest Cutting Edge - Aust Ch Waykrest Show Time  
Absent

191 Mr A & Mrs R Spargo: **WAYKREST SCUD MISSILE** 4100385590 30-03-2023: Ch. Blucalypt Gold As Ice(Ai) - Ch. Waykrest Show Time  
**1st\***

204 G and K Faul: **CHAYMAGIKA EZEKIEL NASH** 4100374180 05-07-2022: Kolorko Zig Stardust Supernova - Kolorko Bing It On Again

2nd

BOB-Ch **215 Bitch** Pts **6**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

205 Deborah Duckworth & C Valk: **CH KHAYOZ SON OF A PREACHER MAN** 3100419248 08-11-2020: Ch Tullacrest Killing Me Softly - Ch Khayoz Lock Up Ya Sons

1st

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

206 Miss L P Phythian: **CH. WONELOOK REFLECTIONS OF A STAR TK.S. HT RAE.** 4100364712 24-11-2021: Nz. Ch. Ch. Wynnlake Whip It Good - Ch. Neut. Ch. Wonelook Dreaming Of Woo Jc. Jdo. Jdm. Adm. Ado. Gdx. Ccd. Sdm. Tk.S. Spdm. Rae.

1st

Ch **206** Pts **10** Res **202**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

207 Mr P Butler & Mrs J Vos-Butler: **ABBYMOR SHOT THROUGH THE HEART AT CLANABBY** 4100393833 17-12-2023: Sup.Ch. Nahrof Fire When Ready - Clanabby Out Of The Blue

1st\*

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

208 Mrs J Vos-Butler: **CLANABBY DREAMING OF BEDROCK** 4100395765 24-11-2023: Clanabby French Revolver - Wynnlake Future Dreams At Clanabby

1st\*

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

209 Miss L P Phythian: **WONELOOK WOOS GOOD FORTUNE RA.** 4100378291 02-11-2022: Ch. Tookurra Fortune Cookie - Ch. Neut. Ch. Wonelook Dreaming Of Woo Jc. Jdo. Jdm. Adm. Ado. Gdx. Ccd. Sdm. Tk.S. Spdm. Rae.

1st\*

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

210 J, N & M Attridge: **SUPREME CH CLASSICYDS RESTING WITCH FACE (AI) RN** 4100366862 18-01-2022: Ch. Classicyds Ego Isnotadirtyword - Ch Tullaview Turn Back Time

1st\*

Ch **210** Pts **9** Res **208**

BOB **210 Bitch** Pts **14** R/Up **206 Dog**

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

211 Miss L P Phythian: **CH. NEUT. CH. WONELOOK DREAMING OF WOO JC. JDO. JDM. ADM. ADO. GDX. CCD. SDM. TK.S. SPDM. RAE.** 4100287215 14-02-2017: Ch. Bordalace Theme For A Dream Hsas Et. - Ag.Ch. Neut. Ch. Wonelook Killer Queen Jdm. Jdo. Adm. Ado. Spdm. Et. Gdx. Sdm. Ccd. Rae. Tk.S. Rm.

1st\*

BNOB **211 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Collie (Rough)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

212 Miss L Wall: **KENDEA KINETIC RUSH** 2100609866 03-12-2023: Ch. Xanzaree Heir To The Throne - Ch. Vedamea About Last Knight

1st\*

Ch **212** Pts **6**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

213 Miss L Wall: **CLAIRESCOTTS FROSTFIRE(AI)** 4100391974 09-10-2023: Nz. Ch. Lavenham Love Is All Around (Imp Nzl) - Ch. Mirriyuula Rumour Hazit

1st\*

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

214 Ms D Stephenson: **CH. CLIFFGLYNN BLUESTARS R HOTTEST** 2100592947 12-09-2022: Sup.Ch. Cathkin R U Ready For This - Ch. Cliffglynn A Kiss To Remember

Absent

Ch **213** Pts **6** Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB **212 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **213 Bitch**

**German Shepherd Dog**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

215 GJ Perkins: **DEBBAR VIENNETTA 'AZ'** 4100387731 15-06-2023: Chili Della Valcuvia (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Debbar Hermione

1st\*

**Old English Sheepdog**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

216 Mrs A Cassidy: **AUSTCH/AMCH WYNSILOT RHYTHM'S GONNA GET YOU(IMPUSA)** DN61457403 04-11-2019: Amch Bagatelle Blue Moon Spirit - Amch Wynsilot Moving Forward

1st\*

BOB-Ch **216 Dog** Pts **6**

**Shetland Sheepdog**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

217 M Ruth Tolhurst: **MALIDDIE TRI TO IMPRESS MI** 4100387312 07-06-2023: Katak In The Darkest Night - Maliddie Mi Island Cylene

2nd

218 Miss B Lines & Mrs L Schwier: **SHELKEYS FLASH IN THE DARK** 5100139371 09-06-2023: Eldawn Data Dog - Ch. Kilcoy Me Myself N I

1st\*

Ch **218** Pts **7** Res **217**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

219 Yvonne Rittmannsberger: **MALIDDIE MI PRINCESS PENELOPE** 4100387313 07-06-2023: Katak In The Darkest Night - Maliddie Mi Island Cylene

1st

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

220 Mrs K Wright: **CH. RAWUCH CHERISHED MEMORIES** 4100372706 01-06-2022: Sup.Ch. Shelkeys Limited Edition - Ch. Rawuch Forgotten Dreams

Absent

Ch **219** Pts **6** Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB **218 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **219 Bitch**

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

221 Miss B Lines & Mrs L Schwier: **SUP.CH. NEUT. CH. SHELKEYS LIMITED EDITION** 5100090262 22-08-2015: Sup.Ch. Paray's Kappa Sigma (Imp Usa) - Ch. Neut. Ch. Shelkeys Cherished Dreams

1st\*

BNOB **221 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Swedish Vallhund**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

222 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **SUP AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS** 4100330410 04-12-2019: Gr Ch Vallarity Fox N Sox - Aust Ch Trendam I Luv It

1st\*

Ch **222** Pts **6**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

223 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **CH TRENDAM BEAUTYSKOOL DROPOUT** 4100374450 14-07-2022: Ch. Morkerbook Cruisin Together - Trendam Traffic Jam

1st\*

Ch **223** Pts **6**

BOB **223 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **222 Dog**

**Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

224 Mrs D Neilson & Mrs J Waugh: **ANTUDOR ENCHANTED FOREST AT WAMPYRI** 4100394537 14-12-2023: Ch. Fergwyn I Had A Dream - Antudor Some Enchanted Evening

1st\*

Ch **224** Pts **6**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

225 Gloria Woodward: **MERTHYR CHASING DREAMS AT ABERLEE** 02299-2024 17-02-2024: Am Gr Ch Tallyrand Halo Chaser - Merthyr Wanda Short Break

1st\*

226 Mrs J Sanders: **BUNYAVIEW THE PRINCESS BRIDE** 4100397508 21-03-2024: Ch. Aberlee French Connection - Izalab Like My Cookin(AI)

Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

227 Mrs J Sanders: ~~BUNYAVIEW RICH N FAMOUS~~ 4100390135  
 Absent 22-08-2023: Nz. Ch. Sup. Ch. Aberlee Right Here Waiting -  
 Bunyaview Well Hello Dolly

228 Mrs G D Woodward: **ABERLEE DIAMOND IN THE SUN**  
 4100391644 03-10-2023: Ch. Aberlee Rollin In Sunshine -  
**1st\*** Ch. Aberlee Angels N Dreams(Ai)

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

229 E&M Tyler: ~~ANWYL DANCE TIL DAWN~~ 2100559134 06-02-  
 Absent 2021: Ch Anwyl Leave Thlast Dance For Me - Ch Anwyl Early  
 Morning Light

230 Mrs D A Angel: **CH. AINGEALAG SWEET DREAMS**  
 4100380023 27-09-2022: Antudor lam Still Standing - Ch.  
**1st\*** Antudor Candy And Roses At Aingealag

Ch 230 Pts 7 Res 228  
 BOB 230 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 228 Bitch

**Group 5 - Specials**

**Best** **210 Border Collie**  
 Pts: 25 J, N & M Attridge: SUPREME CH CLASSICYDS RESTING  
 WITCH FACE (AI) RN

**R/Up** **223 Swedish Vallhund**  
 Pts: 15 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: CH TRENDAM BEAUTYSKOOL  
 DROPOUT

**Baby** **192 Australian Cattle Dog**  
 Wayne Carter: WAYKREST RED PENNY

**Minor** **224 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**  
 Mrs D Neilson & Mrs J Waugh: ANTUDOR ENCHANTED  
 FOREST AT WAMPHYRI

**Puppy** **228 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**  
 Mrs G D Woodward: ABERLEE DIAMOND IN THE SUN

**Junior** **218 Shetland Sheepdog**  
 Miss B Lines & Mrs L Schwier: SHELKEYS FLASH IN THE  
 DARK

**Inter** **223 Swedish Vallhund**  
 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: CH TRENDAM BEAUTYSKOOL  
 DROPOUT

**Aus Br** **199 Australian Shepherd**  
 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: AUST CH MAISILVA  
 COSMIC SHOCKWAVE

**Open** **210 Border Collie**  
 J, N & M Attridge: SUPREME CH CLASSICYDS RESTING  
 WITCH FACE (AI) RN

**Neuter**

**Best** **221 Shetland Sheepdog**  
 Pts: 7 Miss B Lines & Mrs L Schwier: SUP.CH. NEUT. CH. SHELKEYS  
 LIMITED EDITION

**R/Up** **211 Border Collie**  
 Miss L P Phythian: CH. NEUT. CH. WONELOOK DREAMING  
 OF WOO JC. JDO. JDM. ADM. ADO. GD. CCD. SDM. TK.S.  
 SPDM. RAE.

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 10

**Group 6 - Utility Group**

Ms M Schelbach (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Akita**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

231 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: **AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH**  
**1st\*** **ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)**  
 WS65297401 03-10-2018: Am Ch Alchemist I'm In Your  
 Mind Like A Foul Thought U.S.A - Am Ch Tamonten  
 Overtaking The West By Storm Atalchemist (Imp Rus)

BOB-Ch 231 Dog Pts 6

**Alaskan Malamute**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

232 KAREN KNIGHT: **AAWOO ROCK ON RUBY** 4100384070 05-  
**1st\*** 03-2023: Aust Ch Icepaws Noble Heart - Grand Ch Icepaws  
 Rockn Dahous With Reba

BOB-Ch 232 Bitch Pts 6

**Bernese Mountain Dog**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

233 Ms M K Smith & Mr G J Keown: **AUST CH TRIVALE AZURE**  
 Absent **VINNIE(AI)** 4100379478 28-10-2022: Malicloy Hooked On A  
 Feeling - Ch. Trivale Amour Phoebe(Ai)

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

234 Ms M K Smith & Mr G J Keown: **AUST CH TRIVALE VERA**  
**1st\*** **BLUE(AI)** 4100379479 28-10-2022: Malicloy Hooked On A  
 Feeling - Ch. Trivale Amour Phoebe(Ai)

Ch 234 Pts 6  
 BOB 234 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

235 Annette Harder: **CH KARLEKEN STORM FRONT (AI)**  
**1st\*** 4100316249 12-12-2018: Ch Werlwind Celtic Thunder  
 Down Under - Ch Karleken Poppa Don'T Preach

BNOB 235 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Boxer**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

236 Michelle Thomas/Kellie Poole: **CHELLEASON WHISKEY AND**  
**1st\*** **DRY** 4100396138 20-02-2024: Maraquita The Maestro At  
 Chelleason - Ch Chelleason Careless Whispers Ca

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

237 Mr S Bryant: **HOGWARTZ FIRESTORM** 4100392347 28-10-  
**1st\*** 2023: Ch. Hogwartz Rhinestone Cowboy - Hogwartz Lady Of  
 Winterfell

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

238 MR BRETT D KENNEDY: **CH TRAXX IN THE FROST**  
 Absent 2100522454 01-06-2019: Ch Oartum Touch Of Frost -  
 Nindethana Classic Dream

Ch 237 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

239 S.Bryant: **GRAND CH. HOGWARTZ STAR FIRE** 4100361978  
**1st\*** 09-10-2021: Hogwartz Drakaris - Hogwartz All Fired Up

Ch 239 Pts 6  
 BOB 239 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 237 Dog

**Bullmastiff**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

240 Kate Boucher: **REMYK ROLL WITH IT** 7100053358 20-02-  
**1st\*** 2023: Supreme Ch. Remyk Itis Armistice Oth Foe - Remyk  
 Agent Ninety Nine

BOB-Ch 240 Bitch Pts 6

**Dobermann**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

241 Karen Williams: **BRAVADOBE CAPRICORN DANCER**  
**1st\*** 6100134155 02-01-2022: Ch Wattavue Innocent Embrace -  
 Ch Bravadobe U Snooze U Lose (Imp Nzl)

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

242 Mrs M Nesbitt & Mr L Fabian & Ms R Harnell: **GRAND. CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020: Sup.Ch. Derringer What A Chance (Imp Nzl) - Ch. Neut. Ch. Wattavue You Complete Me

BOB-Ch 242 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 241 Dog

**Neapolitan Mastiff**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

243 Ms J L Reeves: **POLEMISTIS GOSSIP TRAIN(AI)** 4100366752  
**1st\*** 23-01-2022: Corrado's Orazio (Imp Usa) - Polemistis Eris(Ai)

BOB-Ch 243 Dog Pts 6

**Rottweiler**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

244 Mrs Sharnie Novak-Jones: **DARKGYPSY KING KELLY**  
**1st\*** 4100385252 03-02-2023: Petrovrotti Cico (Ai) - Darkgypsy Always Number One (Ai)

Ch 244 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

245 Mr R Scells & Mr J King: **KHINGSAHL DREAM CATCHER**  
**1st\*** 4100396252 28-02-2024: Khingsahl Take A Chance On Me -  
 Ch. Khingsahl Thunder Down Under

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

246 Ms O Gess: **AUST CH. DARKGYPSY LEXI (AI)** 4100381487  
**1st\*** 01-01-2023: Dino Of Batoni - Ch. Darkgypsy Snow Leopard (Ai)

Ch 246 Pts 6

BOB 246 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 244 Dog

**Samoyed**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

247 Mrs J Webb: **CH. ASPENBEAUTY GALACTIX NRTHN SKY(AI)**  
 Absent 4100384593 17-03-2023: Balt. Jr Ch. Blr. Ch. Blr. Jch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Itl. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu. Jr Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Rkf. Ch. Ru. Jr Ch. Rus. Ch. Rus. Gr. Ch. Radost Zhizni Galactix (Imp Fin) - Ch. Aspenbeauty Dream Of Grace

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

248 Miss N Mikic: **CH. SNERZOK SKIES R BLUE IN MALIBU**  
**1st\*** 3100414777 17-04-2020: Sup.Ch. Ch. Snerzok Forged In Steele - Ch. Neut. Ch. Snerzok Mishka So Cool

Ch 248 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

249 N Tindale: **CH MODEYSA PLAYING WITH FIRE** 4100393033  
**1st\*** 03-11-2023: Ch. Lunasea Big Bucks(Ai) - Ch. Lunasea Money Up In Flames

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

250 Ms Campbell & Miss Georgia Campbell Cardno: **AUS. CH. ASPENBEAUTY MAKING MAGIC** 4100355081 21-05-2021: Uk.Ch.Duckslake Majestic Spirit Over Kalinski - Aus.Ch. Aspenbeauty Dream Of Grace

Ch 249 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 249 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 248 Dog

**Schnauzer (Giant)**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

251 Mr P J Talvinen & Miss S Richie: **CAN.CH. CH. DRACA FIRE STAR AT BLACKLINE (IMP CAN)** KG4181766 12-04-2022: Ch. Blackline Grand Design(Ai) - Can.Ch. Bluechip Vialla Siluth

BOB-Ch 251 Bitch Pts 6

**Schnauzer (Miniature)**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

252 Mrs J Roosen: **JESBEC REACH FOR THE STARS(AI)**  
**1st\*** 4100386643 27-04-2023: Xing Yue Aicha (Imp Chn) - Ch. Legacy's American Made For Forestal (Imp Usa)

BOB-Ch 252 Bitch Pts 6

**Shiba Inu**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

253 Ms B Frewen-Lord & Ms M Shuttlewood: **CH. ILSONYO HAI YUU** 4100370307 20-03-2022: Sup.Ch. Shouowariryuu Go Kagiyasou (Imp Jpn) - Am. Ch. Kuromika Akakiyosou (Imp Usa)

Ch 253 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

254 Mrs D Bexton: **ORIENTA THE MVP** 4100397003 08-03-2024: Am. Ch. Can.Ch. Ch. Sno-Storm's American Playboy Of Orienta (Imp Usa) - Orienta Sideshow Ollie

255 Mrs D Bexton: **ORIENTA THE SUPREME LEGACY**  
**1st\*** 4100398298 19-04-2024: Ch. Orienta The Avatar - Orienta Show Yourself

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

256 Mrs D Bexton: **ORIENTA LOTUS LEDGER** 4100385799 28-03-2023: Satoshi Bless Of-Orienta Go Sakura Kensha (Imp Fra) - Orienta Disney On Ice

Ch 256 Pts 6

BOB 253 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 256 Bitch

**St. Bernard**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

257 Miss G Johnson & Mrs L McKillop-Davies: **CH. SALHIA CHEESY ON THE EYES(AI)** 4100381066 07-11-2022: Ch. Chrystlepark Easy On The Eye - Ch. Snomark JI Queen Of Hearts(Ai) Jr.

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

## Group 6 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>246</b>	<b>Rottweiler</b>
Pts: 22	Ms O Gess: AUST CH. DARKGYPSY LEXI (AI)	
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>249</b>	<b>Samoyed</b>
Pts: 12	N Tindale: CH MODEYSA PLAYING WITH FIRE	
<b>Baby</b>	<b>255</b>	<b>Shiba Inu</b>
	Mrs D Bexton: ORIENTA THE SUPREME LEGACY	
<b>Minor</b>	<b>249</b>	<b>Samoyed</b>
	N Tindale: CH MODEYSA PLAYING WITH FIRE	
<b>Junior</b>	<b>232</b>	<b>Alaskan Malamute</b>
	KAREN KNIGHT: AAWOO ROCK ON RUBY	
<b>Inter</b>	<b>246</b>	<b>Rottweiler</b>
	Ms O Gess: AUST CH. DARKGYPSY LEXI (AI)	
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>239</b>	<b>Boxer</b>
	S.Bryant: GRAND CH. HOGWARTZ STAR FIRE	
<b>Open</b>	<b>231</b>	<b>Akita</b>
	Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)	

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>235</b>	<b>Bernese Mountain Dog</b>
Pts: 6	Annette Harder: CH KARLEKEN STORM FRONT (AI)	

R/Up

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **6**

## Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Ms M Schelbach (Qld)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Boston Terrier

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

258	Kellie Poole: <b>KELJAMAR MIGHTY CONQUERER</b> 4100386029
<b>1st*</b>	23-04-2023: Drumsara Hometown Hero - Bostonlakes Miz Grace Hazswaga

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

259	K Boucher & R Sheridan McVicar: <b>CH. HYGAMBLE HIGH STAKES HUSTLER</b> 2100570169 14-08-2021: Loualli Little Jack Horner - Hygamble Frosty Knickers
<b>1st*</b>	

Ch **259** Pts **7** Res **258**

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

260	BRONTE HARRIS: <b>RALENTI DONT BE FOOLED</b> 4100394835
<b>1st*</b>	03-01-2024: Saihabostons Chances R - Ralenti Diamond In The Sky

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

261	Kellie Poole: <b>CH KELJAMAR SHE'S FLAMBOYANT</b> 4100347703 02-12-2020: Nz Ch Zareba Thunda From Down Under - Bostonlakes Miz Grace Hazswaga
<b>1st*</b>	

262	Jane Caccaviello: <b>CH LOUALLI MISS DEMENOR</b> 4100384668
Absent	22-03-2023: Ch Exaltare Legend From Above - Louveteau The Best Short Story

Ch **260** Pts **7** Res **261**

BOB **259 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **258 Dog**

## British Bulldog

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

263	Ms T Cumner: <b>MAJESTUEUX NO RHYME OR REASON(AI)</b> 4100394884 12-01-2024: Ch. Embolden Rule Breaker - Ch. Majestueux Breakin All Rules
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

264	Ms T Cumner: <b>MAJESTUEUX MISS BEHAVING(AI)</b> 4100394881 12-01-2024: Ch. Embolden Rule Breaker - Ch. Majestueux Breakin All Rules
<b>1st*</b>	

BOB-Ch **264 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **263 Bitch**

## Chow Chow

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

265	Ms T Cumner: <b>MAJESTUEUX WRITTEN IN STARS(AI)</b> 4100394462 09-01-2024: Ch. Chowleigh Blacks Back Atrynkls - Ch. Majestueux Xians Misdemeanor
<b>1st*</b>	

BOB-Ch **265 Bitch** Pts **6**

## Dalmatian

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

266	Miss M Little: <b>JALORCA PLATINUMEDITION(AI)</b> 3100475331 11-12-2023: Am.Gr.Ch. Pl. Spotlight And Dbshots Premier Edition - Ch. Jalorca Fire Of The Dragon
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

267	Ms. Tamarin Chandler & Mr Paul Gough: <b>WINTERFALLS ENTER THE DRAGON</b> 4100389539 27-07-2023: Supreme Ch Winterfalls Sunset Boulevard - Supreme Ch Winterfalls Some Like It Hot
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

268	Jenny Gwyer: <b>PROMISAR DARK SIDE OF THE MOON</b> 3100455201 26-07-2022: Dimadal Takeover Target - Promisar Blue Tanzanite
<b>1st*</b>	

Ch **267** Pts **8** Res **266**

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

269	Ms. Tamarin Chandler & Mr Paul Gough: <b>AUST CH WINTERFALLS RISING SUN</b> 4100389550 27-07-2023: Supreme Ch Winterfalls Sunset Boulevard - Supreme Ch Winterfalls Some Like It Hot
<b>1st*</b>	

Ch **269** Pts **6**

BOB **269 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **267 Dog**

## French Bulldog

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

270	Ms J Cameron & Miss N Oldfield: <b>BRINDLELICUS MORE KISSES FOR U(AI)</b> 4100396196 09-02-2024: Dk. Ch. Lux.Ch. Nld. Ch. Swiss. Ch. A'vigdors Messius (Imp Nld) - Ch. Brindlelicus Seald Witha Kiss
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

271	Jenni Cameron: <b>OUIOUI IM ALL EARS(AI)</b> 4100395103 18-01-2024: Ouioui King Louis(Ai) - Ouioui Made To Order(Ai)
<b>1st</b>	

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

272	Mrs J Johnston & Mrs B Loades: <b>MATGO DAZZLE DYNAMO</b> 5100138650 03-05-2023: Ch. Matgo Louis Vuitton - Ch. Matgo Mademoiselle La Sassie(Ai)
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

273	Abbey Williams & Mechelle McFadzen: <b>AUST. CH ALANGROVE A KNIGHTS TALE</b> 4100380076 01-11-2022: Uk.Ch Chelmbull The Aviator - Aust.Ch Alangrove Avalon
<b>1st*</b>	

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

274	Mr G S & Mrs M K Robinson: <b>MITYANGU FINNEGAN</b> 4100372015 05-05-2022: Zulubul Lucifers Lux - Zulubul Juliet
<b>1st*</b>	



Ch 274 Pts 9 Res 272

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

275 Ms N Oldfield: **BRINDLELICUS SWEET PEA** 4100393067 09-12-2023: Ch. Brindlelicus Pocket Rocket(Ai) - Brindlelicus Queen G  
**1st\***

276 Mrs S J Brown: **STARZLECHIEN BAMBINO** 4100395180 20-01-2024: Veryloyal Limited Edition(Ai) - Ch. Starzlechien Kikki Queen(Ai)  
**2nd**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

277 Mrs S J Brown: **STARZLECHIEN BUTTER ME UP** 4100391640 30-09-2023: Ch. Starzlechien Ima Hustler(Ai) - Starzlechien Butter Wdnt Melt(Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

278 Mr G S & Mrs M K Robinson: **ZULUBUL FINAL DANCE WITH FAME** 4100389611 23-06-2023: Cze. Ch. Svk.Ch Zordon Anjelsky Dar Belinieć (Imp Svk) - Ferrari Anjelsky Dar Belinieć (Imp Pol)  
**1st**

Ch 275 Pts 9 Res 276

BOB 275 Bitch Pts 13 R/Up 276 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

279 Ms N Oldfield: **CH. BRINDLELICUS ME N MY GIRL** 4100314902 30-10-2018: Ch. Swifdelight U S Forces(Ai) - Violetheart Bella  
**1st\***

BNOB 279 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**German Spitz (Klein)**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

280 Kaylene Innes: **BORASUS COCONUT ROUGH** 2100602406 30-04-2023: Nueboree Babyccino - Ch. Nueboree Black Opal  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 280 Bitch Pts 6

**Great Dane**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

281 Mrs T Grimason/Windress & Mr A Grimason: **BREMILIE NO STRINGS ON ME(AI)** 5100141500 10-12-2023: Ch. Danelyne Inca Gold - Bremilie Tale As Old As Time  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 281 Bitch Pts 6

**Japanese Spitz**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

282 Barbara Winch: **MANNERKING DASHING EDITION AT HAWKESMILL** 2100609632 18-11-2023: Ch. Mannerking Crown Prince - Mannerking Northern Lights  
**1st\***

Ch 282 Pts 6

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

283 Miss A Maclot: **MAEMUKI ZEST FOR LIFE** 2100607394 06-09-2023: Maemuki Follow That Dream - Ch. Maemuki Journey From Heaven(Ai)  
Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

284 Mrs Barbara Winch: **CH MANNERKING LADY ZIVA AT HAWKESMILL** 2100549657 30-09-2020: Sup Ch Daesdaemar Rewrite The Stars - Ch Mannerking Just Make Believe  
**1st\***

Ch 284 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 282 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 284 Bitch

**Keeshond**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

285 Ms J Hampton: **AUST CH HUNKEEDORI WHERE LEGENDS BEGIN (AI)** 4100379679 14-10-2022: Aust Ch Hunkeedori We There Yet - Aust Ch Hunkeedori Freya Fernandez  
**1st\***

Ch 285 Pts 6

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

286 Mr D & Mrs D Wall: **KAHNHOND OUT OF THIS WORLD** 3100459617 04-10-2022: Ch. Kahnond Rise Of The Phoenix - Grand. Ch. Kahnond Southern Sapphire  
**1st**

Ch 286 Pts 6

BOB 285 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 286 Bitch

**Lhasa Apso**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

287 Ms D Elms: **JENNDE ROCK YR SOCKS OFF** 4100387782 24-04-2024: Ch Neokarma Now I'M Here - Ch Jennde Wildest Flirt  
**2nd**

288 Mrs D Elms: **JENNDE WILDEST TIME TO PARTI** 4100397779 24-04-2024: Ch Neokarma Now I'M Here - Ch Jennde Wildest Flirt  
**1st**

289 Mrs D Elms: **JENNDE SMOKING GUN** 4100397780 24-04-2024: Ch Neokarma Now Im Here - Ch Jennde Wildest Flirt  
Absent

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

290 Mr Fred Elms and Mrs Deanne Elms: **CH NEOKARMA NOW IM HERE** 2100601089 26-03-2023: Ch. Dilemma Veni Vidi Vici (Imp Hrv) - Ch. Neokarma Kitty Glitter  
**1st\***

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

291 Mr J L & Mrs A R Callan: **SENGKYILA DAKINI LUNA ECLIPSE** 4100398125 14-04-2024: Sengkyila Dalai Dharma(Ai) - Ch. Sengkyila Dakini Moon Goddess  
**2nd**

292 Janene Clemence: **SENGKYILA DAKINI LOTUS MOON** 4100398128 14-04-2024: Sengkyila Dalai Dharma(Ai) - Ch. Sengkyila Dakini Moon Goddess  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 290 Dog Pts 6

**Poodle (Standard)**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

293 Miss C Moya: **HALDDE BOREALIS PEKKA (IMP CHE)** NO62680/21 24-08-2021: Balt. Ch. C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Fin.Ch. Ltu. Ch. Lva. Ch. Emil Omne Trinum Perfectum - Only love to you and in educlosed netilia  
Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Poodle (Miniature)**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

294 Mrs M V Waldon: **VERWEGAN BLAMEITONBOSSA NOVA** 4100395235 15-12-2023: Morehill Salt Of The Earth - Champion Verwegan One For All Rn Swn  
**1st\***

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

295 Mr L Fabian & Ms R Harnell: **WATTAVUE SILENT CHA CHA BABY** 4100393712 15-10-2023: Ch. Wattavue Allegro Silver Dancer - Clojo Pink Dancer At Wattavue  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 295 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 294 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

296 Mrs M V Waldon: **CH. LILELLA OH MY TK.S. CCD. JD. SD. SWN RE.** 4100317722 21-10-2018: Ch. Myflair White Limited Edtion Ccd. Ra. Jc. Tk.S. Jd. Cd. Caa. - Lilella Fifi Neve  
**1st\***

BNOB 296 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Poodle (Toy)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

297 Carolyne Collin: **ARGENOIR PRESENTE LEGENDE** 4100396463 16-02-2024: Ch & Nz Ch The Duke Of Lombaadi (Nzl) (Imp Nzl) - Ch Argenoir Belle Stellaire  
**1st\***

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

298 Mr G Barrett: **TOYDIOR NESPRESO ARABICO** 2100611078 01-12-2023: Ch. Toydior Smooth Operator - Toydior Halo Staying Dcourse  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

299 R S Brumby: **TANTEEN SUGAR FROSTED** 4100337827 23-11-2019: Sup.Ch. Osmanthus Hypnotic Poison (Imp Ita) - Tanteen Seriously Sweet  
**2nd**

300 Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK** 4100361058 25-08-2021: Aust Ch Ziada Legendary Reign - Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing  
**1st\***

Ch 300 Pts 8 Res 298

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

301 Carolyn A Collin: **ARGENOIR LOOK AND LOVE** 4100358334 20-07-2021: Ch. Toydior Grande Mochachino - Ch. Silkyelk Turkish Tequila  
**1st**

Ch 301 Pts 6

BOB 300 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 298 Dog

**Schipperke**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

302 Mrs A H Scott: **DAECHRIS GAIUS OCTAVIUS(AI)** 4100389313 19-07-2023: Dzhaniko Born To Be Mahdoton (Imp Fin) - Ch. Tanzapaw Cornelia Cinna  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

303 Mr. P. and Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION PANDEC STAR OF DENVER** 4100376602 26-08-2022: Ch. Pandec Magic Fire Bear - Ch. Monterrez Global Pandemic  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

304 Anne Scott: **AUST CH BEADALE HEY GOLD FINGER** 5100134010 30-07-2022: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Beadale Just Damit  
**1st\***

Ch 303 Pts 8 Res 302

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

305 Mrs C & Mr D de Chaeney: **DAECHRIS LIVIA DRUSILLA(AI)** 4100389308 19-07-2023: Dzhaniko Born To Be Mahdoton (Imp Fin) - Ch. Tanzapaw Cornelia Cinna  
**1st**

Ch 305 Pts 6

BOB 303 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 302 Dog

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

306 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **NEUTER CHAMPION AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013: N.Z. Supreme Ch. & Am. Ch. Tumbleweed's On The Road Again (Imp. U.S.A.) - N.Z. Ch. Sanlyn Black Diamond  
**1st\***

Neuter 306 Pts 6

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

307 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **NEUTER CHAMPION AUST. CH.MONTERREZ GLOBAL PANDEMIC** 2100543348 01-07-2020: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Ebonystar Moonshiner Follow The Leader (Imp. Usa) - Grand Ch. Monterrez Star Quality  
**1st**

Neuter 307 Pts 6

BNOB 306 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 307 Bitch

**Shih Tzu**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

308 Mr J M Brown: **TZUAVE WATCH THE WITCHES BURN(AI)** 4100397460 16-04-2024: Rus. Ch. Poincur Dvizhen Jewel Of North For Hashanah (Imp Rus) - Sup.Ch. Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For  
**1st\***

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

309 Robyn Hawke: **TZUTIQUE LAUGHING ALL THE WAY** 4100393296 22-10-2023: Ch Haytzu Giggle At The Gossip - Tzutique On My Own Merits  
**1st\***

Ch 309 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

310 Mr J M Brown: **TZUAVE KARMA IS A WITCH(AI)** 4100397461 16-04-2024: Rus. Ch. Poincur Dvizhen Jewel Of North For Hashanah (Imp Rus) - Sup.Ch. Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For  
**1st**

311 Mr J M Brown: **TZUAVE BIG WICK ENERGY(AI)** 4100397462 16-04-2024: Rus. Ch. Poincur Dvizhen Jewel Of North For Hashanah (Imp Rus) - Sup.Ch. Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For  
**2nd**

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

312 Mr. Jayden Brown: **SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking  
**1st\***

Ch 312 Pts 6

BOB 312 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 309 Dog

**Group 7 - Specials**

- Best** 312 **Shih Tzu**  
 Pts: 25 Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR
- R/Up** 269 **Dalmatian**  
 Pts: 15 Ms. Tamarin Chandler & Mr Paul Gough: AUST CH WINTERFALLS RISING SUN
- Baby** 308 **Shih Tzu**  
 Mr J M Brown: TZUAVE WATCH THE WITCHES BURN(AI)
- Minor** 275 **French Bulldog**  
 Ms N Oldfield: BRINDLELICUS SWEET PEA
- Puppy** 282 **Japanese Spitz**  
 Barbara Winch: MANNERKING DASHING EDITION AT HAWKESMILL
- Junior** 269 **Dalmatian**  
 Ms. Tamarin Chandler & Mr Paul Gough: AUST CH WINTERFALLS RISING SUN
- Inter** 303 **Schipperke**  
 Mr. P. and Mrs. D. Comrie: AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION PANDEC STAR OF DENVER
- Aus Br** 312 **Shih Tzu**  
 Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR
- Open** 261 **Boston Terrier**  
 Kellie Poole: CH KELJAMAR SHE'S FLAMBOYANT

**Neuter**

- Best** 306 **Schipperke**  
 Pts: 9 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: NEUTER CHAMPION AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)
- R/Up** 279 **French Bulldog**  
 Ms N Oldfield: CH. BRINDLELICUS ME N MY GIRL

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 6

# General Specials

## Judge: Ms M Schelbach (Qld)

### Best In Show

Pts: 25

### 246 Rottweiler

Ms O Gess: AUST CH. DARKGYPSY LEXI (AI)

### Runner Up In Show

Pts: 25

### 312 Shih Tzu

Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR

### Baby

### 255 Shiba Inu

Mrs D Bexton: ORIENTA THE SUPREME LEGACY

### Minor

### 249 Samoyed

N Tindale: CH MODEYSA PLAYING WITH FIRE

### Puppy

### 128 Golden Retriever

Miss R Caddell: CH. GOLDMARTINI CROUTONS ON TOP

### Junior

### 154 Basenji

Alicia Keast and Chloe Keast: CH MERIKAEZ TRY ANOTHER ANGLE

### Inter

### 246 Rottweiler

Ms O Gess: AUST CH. DARKGYPSY LEXI (AI)

### Aus Br

### 312 Shih Tzu

Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR

### Open

### 231 Akita

Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)

---

### Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 21

### 52 Griffon Bruxellois

D Norman & M Huisman: SUP. CH NEUT CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY

### Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 11

### 306 Schipperke

Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: NEUTER CHAMPION AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)